Putting the Community First BJA|R|NIE|T]

LONDON BOROUGH

MEETING
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE AND TIME

MONDAY 27TH OCTOBER, 2014
AT 12.00 PM

VENUE
HENDON TOWN HALL, THE BURROUGHS, LONDON NW4 4BQ

TO: MEMBERS OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (Quorum 3)

Councillors

Maureen Braun Alison Cornelius Claire Farrier

* The licensing authority will only allow licensing decisions to be taken by a minimum of three
Councillors. In the event of one Member being unable to attend, their place will be
substituted by another Member taken from the membership of the full Licensing Committee.
In the event of this substitution taking place, all parties will be informed of the change of
Membership at the beginning of the hearing.

You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached.
Andrew Nathan — Head of Governance

Governance Services contact: Governance Service governance.service@barnet.gov.uk

Media Relations contact: Sue Cocker 020 8359 7039

ASSURANCE GROUP




ORDER OF BUSINESS

Item No Title of Report Pages
1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN
2. ABSENCE OF MEMBERS (IF ANY)
3. DECLARATION OF MEMBERS' DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY

INTERESTS AND NON PECUNIARY INTERESTS (IF ANY)

4. LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE 1-4

5. NEW PREMISES LICENCE, GREEDY GREEK, 109 FRIERN 5-34
BARNET ROAD, LONDON, N11 3EU

6. MOTION TO EXCLUDE THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

7. DELIBERATION BY THE SUB-COMMITTEE IN PRIVATE
SESSION

8. RE-ADMISSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC:
ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DECISION OF THE SUB-
COMMITTEE

9. ANY OTHER ITEM(S) THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT

FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets. If you wish to let
us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Governance
Service governance.service@barnet.gov.uk. People with hearing difficulties who have a text
phone, may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942. All of our Committee Rooms
also have induction loops.

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the
building by the nearest available exit. You will be directed to the nearest exit by Committee
staff or by uniformed custodians. It is vital you follow their instructions.

You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts.

Do not stop to collect personal belongings




Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some
distance away and await further instructions.

Do not re-enter the building until told to do so.




This page is intentionally left blank



LONDON BOROUGH OF BARNET
LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

HEARINGS PROCEDURE AGENDA ITEM 4

General points

The following procedure is based on Regulations made by the Secretary of State under the
Licensing Act 2003 (“the Hearings Regulations”) which may be viewed or downloaded from
the website of the Department for Culture, Media and Sport by following links from
www.culture.gov.uk

The procedure is intended as a general framework to ensure natural justice and a fair
hearing. The conduct of individual hearings may vary slightly according to circumstances
and the discretion of the Chairman. In all cases, however, this general framework will be

followed.

The procedure allows each party a maximum period of 5 minutes in which to present their

case (Regulations 16 & 24). At the end of the time allowed, the Chairman will terminate the

presentation and the hearing will proceed in the form of a discussion led by the authority to
explore points of dispute. The discussion will not be timed.

The procedure is subject to periodic review and amendment to reflect best practice and
relevant legislative changes. An updated version of this procedure is published as soon as
possible following any such amendments.

Chairman ¢ Introduces him/herself and Members of the Committee, and outlines
their roles.

e Introduces Licensing, Legal and Governance Officer.

e Explains that Legal and Governance Officers will be present during
the Committee’s deliberations to advise only, and that the Licensing
Officer will be excluded from deliberations.

Asks parties present to introduce themselves.

Outlines procedure to be followed (Regulation 22).

Asks all parties to confirm their understanding of the procedure.
Clarifies any aspect(s) of the procedure where any parties are
uncertain or asks Legal or Governance Officer as appropriate to
clarify.

Governance e Informs Committee of absent parties.

Officer

e Details persons whom a party is seeking permission to represent
them at hearing.

¢ Panel confer regarding permission.

¢ Chairman announces decision regarding permission.



Licensing Officer presents the report to the Committee
e |s a statement of the facts including details of the application and
operating schedule, relevant policy details, detail representations
made, a chronology of events and highlights the points on which the
Authority requires clarification.

Applicant e Presents opening submissions and clarifies points raised by
Authority in notice of hearing. Time allowed 5 mins.

Other parties e Presents opening submissions either in person or by spokes person
Time allowed 5 mins per interested party.

Note regarding use of video evidence

Video evidence must be in DVD format and will form part of the relevant party's five
minutes opening submission. Any party wishing to use video evidence must submit a copy
to the Authority along with sufficient, identical extra copies to serve on all the opposing
parties — i.e. if the applicant is submitting it, there must be enough copies for all parties
making representations and if a party making representations is submitting it there must
be a copy for the applicant. The recording must be edited down to the highlights,
containing only relevant matter which relates to the written representation previously
submitted. In addition, a description of how, when and where the video was recorded and
what it contains must be submitted. These must be supplied to the Authority at least five
working days before the hearing.

Members question Licensing Officer on Policy
Discussion
Chairman leads a discussion concentrating on points of dispute:

Chairman asks Applicant what he disputes in other parties’ submissions, and asks other
parties to comment.

Chairman proceeds through all objectors dealing with all matters of contention.
When Chairman feels all matters have been thoroughly discussed and all parties have
been given a fair and equal opportunity to comment and make representations, she/he

closes discussion.

Determination

There are two procedures depending on whether or not determination is to be made at
the end of the Hearing or within five working days of the Hearing. This later
announcement of determination is permitted in terms of the Legislation for certain types of
applications.

Chairman informs all present that the Committee will deliberate, that Legal and
Governance Officer will remain to advise but will not be part of decision-making
process, and that all others must leave (under Regulation 14).
o Parties, apart from Legal and Governance Officer, leave the room.
¢ The Committee deliberates, with advice as required from Legal and
Governance Officer, and reaches a conclusion. The Legal officer
may assist, as required, in formulating the wording of the
determination.



Parties return.

Chairman reads out determination, and advises it will be sent in
writing to all parties.

Opportunity for determination to be clarified by any interested party
who is unclear.

Chairman gives advice about appealing against the determination.
Chairman thanks all for attending and closes the meeting.

...Within five working days of the hearing

Chairman explains requirement to determine the Hearing within five
workings days, and advises that the Committee will proceed to
deliberate and announce the determination within that time.

During deliberations, Legal and Governance Officers remain to
advise on law and procedure as required. The Legal Officer may
assist, as required, in formulating the wording of the determination.
The Licensing Officer plays no part in the determination and
withdraws for this part of the proceedings.

Chairman advises all parties that they will receive written notification
of the determination within five working days of the Hearing date,
together with general information on how to appeal against the
determination.

Chairman thanks all parties for attending and invites the applicant,
objector(s), other party(ies) and the Licensing Officer to leave.

Information on Appealing against the decision

You may at any time before the expiration of a period of 21 days from notification appeal
to Willesden Magistrates' Court, 448 High Road London England NW10 2DZ (Telephone
020 8955 0555, DX 110850 Willesden 2) by way of Complaint for an Order. The Court
may either dismiss the appeal, substitute for the decision appealed against any other
decision which could have been made by the Licensing Authority or remit the case to the
Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the directions of the court, and can
make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.



This page is intentionally left blank



Putting the Community First BJA|RIN|E|T

LONDON BOROUGH

AGENDA ITEM

Licensing Sub-Committee

Monday 27" October 2014

Title

New Premises Licence, Greedy Greek,
109 Friern Barnet Road, London, N11
3EU

Report of | Trading Standards & Licensing Manager
Wards | Coppetts
Status | Public
Report of the Licensing Officer
Enclosures Annex 1 — Application Form
Annex 2 — Representations
Annex 3 — Matters for decision

Officer Contact Details

Daniel Pattenden 020 8359 2508
daniel.pattenden@barnet.gov.uk

5

Summary

This report asks the Sub-Committee to consider the application for a new Premises
Licence, under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Recommendations

1. This report asks the Sub-Committee to consider the application for a new
Premises Licence, under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for Greedy
Greek, 109 Friern Barnet Road, London, N11 3EU

www.barnet.gov.uk




1.1

2.1

3.1

4.1

5.1

5.1.1

51.2

5.2

5.2.1

5.3

5.3.1

5.3.2

WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED

The licensing authority having received valid representations against the
application for a premises licence is expected to hold a hearing to consider
those representations. The application can be determined by the licensing
authority without a hearing in certain circumstances.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

Where a representation is submitted under section 18(3) of the Licensing Act
2003 (and not withdrawn), the authority must hold a hearing to consider it,
unless the applicant and any party or responsible authority who has made
(and not withdrawn) a valid representation agree, or where the authority
considers that the representations are frivolous, vexatious or will certainly not
influence the authority’s determination of the application.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED

N/A

POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION

The decision will have immediate effect

IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION

Corporate Priorities and Performance

Members are referred to the Council’s Licensing Policy for consideration
Timely legal and fair decisions support objectives contained within the
Corporate Plan. In particular in relation to a “successful London borough” by
ensuring that only legal, well regulated licensable activities occur within the

borough.

Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT,
Property, Sustainability)

N/A
Legal and Constitutional References

The Licensing Act 2003 sets out how applications for premises licences
should be dealt with where valid representations have been submitted.

Under the Constitution, Responsibility for Functions (Annex A), the Licensing
Act 2003 and associated regulations, as delegated to it by the Licensing
Committee, including the determination of review applications.



5.4

5.4.1

5.5

5.5.1

5.6

5.6.1

9.1

Risk Management

N/A

Equalities and Diversity

Licence applications are dealt with according to the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003 and associated Regulations which allow both applications
and representations to applications to be made by all sectors of the

Consultation and Engagement

The statutory consultation process that has been followed in accordance with
the Gambling Act 2005

BACKGROUND PAPERS

The application and report of the Licensing Officer and appendices are
attached to this report.



Officers
Report



LICENSING ACT 2003
OFFICERS REPORT
Greedy Greek, 109 Friern Barnet Road, London, N11 3EU

The Applicants

The application was submitted by Mr Sotiris Kalogirou, 40 Betstyle Road, Arnos Grove, London, N11
1JB

. Application

To allow the supply of alcohol on the premises only from 12:00hrs until 23:00hrs Monday to Saturday
and 12:00hrs until 22:00hrs Sunday.

To allow the premises to remain open to the public from 12:00hrs until 23:00hrs Monday to Saturday
and 12:00hrs until 22:00hrs Sunday.

A full copy of the application can be seen in Annex 1 attached to this application.
. Representations

Responsible Authorities

One representation has been received from Sgt Mark Altman on behalf Metropolitan Police.

The representation refers primarily to Crime and Disorder, although it is believed that the other 3
licensing objectives are likely to be affected.

Other representations

No representations have been received from other parties.

The representation letters can be seen in full in Annex 2 attached to this report.

. Officer Comments

Included in this report are the letters that were sent to the applicant and objectors informing them that
the application process had been reset and that all objections would need to be resubmitted. Also
included in this report is a photo of the notice displayed on the premises and the ad placed in the
newspaper both showing correct activity times and representation end date. All these can be seen in
full attached to this report in Annex 4.

The licensing Act 2003 does not allow issues relating to an area being saturated with one type of
premises to be considered when determining a licence application.



5. Attaching conditions

The operating schedule, which is part of the application, includes certain additional steps that the
applicant will take to protect the licensing objectives. These will become enforceable conditions, should
the licence be granted. Additional conditions may be attached to the licence if the committee thinks it
appropriate.

The Committee must have regard to all of the representations made and the evidence it hears, and is
asked to note that it may not attach conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely
because it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be necessary in order to promote the
licensing objectives.

In relation to conditions, the statutory guidance at chapter 10.8 states that “The licensing authority may
not impose any conditions unless its discretion has been engaged following receipt of relevant
representations and it is satisfied as a result of a hearing (unless all parties agree a hearing is not
necessary) that it is appropriate to impose conditions to promote one or more of the four licensing
objectives.

Full Copies of the Councils Statement of Licensing Policy, the Statutory Guidance to the Act and the
Council's Guide to Good Practice at Licensed Premises will be available at the Licensing Sub
Committee hearing or in advance if required.

A map centrally locating the premises and a plan shall be made available at the hearing.

Daniel Pattenden
Licensing Officer

Annex 1 — Application Form
Annex 2 — Representation
Annex 3 — Matters for decision

10



Application
Form



Application for a premises licence {o be granted 7
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write iegibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

{Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
109 FRIERN BARNET foAD
FRIERN RARNET

Posttown | LENDE 1 Postcode | N 2

Telephone number at premises (if any) 020 D362 \\34}_

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 13 150

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * B’/piease complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i. as a limited company please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership please complete section {B)
iii. asan unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

oo n

please complete section (B)

d) a charity




9)

ga)

h

the proprietor of an educational establishment
a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

OO

U

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

the premises for licensable activities; or
I am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or

o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Please tick yes
| am carrying on or praposing to carry on a business which involves the use of

L]

[]
[

Mr E/Mrs 1 Miss [] Ms [

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname

KALoGIROU

First names

SOTIRE

I am 18 years old or over

Eﬂ/ Please tick yes

Current postal

address if different ARNGS qRoNT

from premises
address

40 BETSTYLE RoaD

Post Town LONDO [\]

Postcode Wil 138

Daytime contact telephone number

01183 158 447

E-mail address
{optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr [} Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [ |

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname

v

First names

13




| am 18 years old or over [1 Pleasetick yes

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

{B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

. . Day Month Year
?
When do you want the premises licence to start? PRSP EE |‘f“l

i you wish the ilicence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year
you want it to end? ‘ BEEERERE

14




Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)
THE MREMISES 1S To BE WeD AS A REETAURANT,
ALeHolL 1S To Be SERNED ON THE PReMISEC -
THE PREMISES (¢ Fe—peted A SP?A(UDQS
SECURE Logi UP UNIT  wWiTh SEATING. Fol
UP To 45 PeofLe .

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any | N I A

one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick yes

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g} performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

M) (it ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment faciiities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

i dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

K) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

?DDDD O 0O0000d0.o

-
&




L

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [

timings {please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both (]

Mon Please dive further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

17




M

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Stant Finish

Will the supply of alcchol be for
consumption {Please tick box[ (please read

guidance note 7)

Cn the

premises &)
Off the

premises L]
Both ]

Mon 12'C6 |23

Tue [2:00 230

Wed {12°00 [23:C0

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

read guidance note 4)

Thur 2'co 2360

Fri 1200 (23500

Sat 1200 {23.00

Sun 12700 [22:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the supply of aicohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

premises supervisor

Name KIM WitAMS

Address 193 “H‘@H R(}I\D

NEW Scu™gAaTe
LonDON

Postcode | NIl P&

Personal Licence number (if known) L‘\‘ IQO"BC’OQ?‘B

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

ENAELD COUNCOIL

A8

17




N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

THE PRERILES 1SONLY To BE useED AS A
FAMILY RESTAURANT.

)
Hours premises are State any seasonal varlations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read PlLeAseE RefeR. TO SEcxion) M
guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish
Mon
Tue
Wed
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises o be
Th open to the public at different times from those listed in the
ur column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat
Sun

19

18




P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) Generai - all four licensing objectives {b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

PLEASE REFER To TRE ATTACHED

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

AS AROUE-

c¢) Public safety

AS AQovex

d) The prevention of public nuisance

AS AONE -

e} The protection of children from harm

AS ABoVE -

19




Please tick yes
* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
®* | have enclosed the plan of the premises @/

* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and E/
others where applicable

* | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises IE/
supervisor, if applicable

* [understand that | must now advertise my application [/I/

*  [understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will E/
be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). if signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature gg_ji:—:)\
Date 4™ AwqusT 2014
Capacity AFPPLIC ANT

For joint appiications signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name {where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town | Post code |

Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optionai)

21




Notes for Guidance

1.

9.

10.
1.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unampiified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months,

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example {but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example salicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

21




[full name of prospectlve premfses supervisor]

of

199 Higd fcAD
NP SOUT (A ATE
LoD

N PR

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

_________ A BREc ST ENCE
ftype of application]

by

MR SOTIS  KALORIZEDY

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence

[number of existing licence, if any]

\ {\2{:%;“\; y’%? nNET %;:@
= w

for § Ty g-"
Jre@n BARNCT
b




[name of épph‘cant]‘

concerning the supply of alcohol at
- o 4 3 b PSR W w E
WO%  TREEY BALNCT -y
Lo DO o~

[ =y e Y
ML RS

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personat licence number

x I3 - o ff T e o K]
LN 2000 TS

[insert personél licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

ERCIC S N AR S W S LA S NN TR V- e gt R R e e ottt ieloliate el

authority, if any]

Signed
Name (please print) P L
e R R e
: "
Date VITh LU WS S SRR
______ T2 » 2C UV SV AN ) Ve S




ONIATING NYHL NOILDIS TVOIdAL < |

ZDo-Njd - BHd : :
wonvy . w®oo P l
v T g f
- _.mu.uﬂaﬁiunwuxlﬁﬂumsllllllllllllltJllllllllllil13:...I.Fllllmm.ﬂﬁ!ﬂﬂ llllllllll m

JLINYVE NEIIdd _. m

CvOoY 1SNYYE NH3IEL "601 f— _
NOILVAT 13 ¥V3H ONILSIX3 NOILVAZTI LNOH4 ONILSIX3

—H s um@n

il T :

]

AL

NV1d H001d ONNOYS d3IS040¥d

gy o

_@_ @ " A, " 4

g N Hs m

o P

....... o

g A P

M e
.............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................. |



Representations



'\%Ks METROPOLITAN

RS poLICE TOTAL POLICING

LICENSING CFFICE

With compliments COLINDALE POLICE STATION
GRAHAM PARK WAY
London Borough Barnet COLINDALE
Licensing Team NWOsTW
Building 4
North London Business Park Telephone: 020 8733 5261
Oakleigh Road South Facsimile: 020 8733 5268
London N1t INP e-mail: SX_Licensing@met.police.uk
Date: 2™ September 2014
L.B.B. ref:
Our ref: 344/2014
CC: L.ondon Borough of Barnet

Police Make Representations to the following application made under

| Section(s) | 17 | | | | | | Licensing Act 2003 |

Application Given To Police On: 1% September 2014
Premises: 109 Friern Barnet Road N11 3EU
Representations made to all sections of the application

This application is ostensibly the same as the previous applicant submitted in October 2013,
and as such the same objections are still relevant.

The Police concerns are primarily related to the prevention of crime and disorder, although the
3 other licensing objectives are likely to be affected if these premises are granted a licence

The premises and extended Kalogirou family have come to the attention of police on numerous
occasions relating to the use and supply of drugs and illegal gambling activity. All five family
members shown on the following page have criminal convictions.

Please see attached document for further information.

The previous application was rejected by the Licensing Sub Committee and the Police
respectfully request that this application is also rejected.

Yours Sincerely,

O -

Police Sergeant Mark ALTMAN

26



Family composition:

Applicant:  Mr Sotiris KALOGIROU
Spouse: Mrs Elenie KALOGIROU

Offspring
o MrBarry KALOGIROU

¢ Mr Anthony Sotiris KALOGIROU (AKA Andonis, Tony)
¢ MrLeon KALOGIROU (AKA Leondis)

Residential address: 40 Betstyle Road Arnos Grove N11 1JB

27




Police Reports

Ref YERT00276706 - 8" July 2008

Drugs warrant executed 08/07/2008 at 40 Betstyle Road N11. Cannabis factory found in the garage.
Firearms and other weapons found at the address. Barry Kalogirou arrested for the production of
cannabis. Elenie the Mother and Sotiris the father were found at the address with Barry and Anthony.

Ref SXRT00349143 - 21 January 2009
Report received stating that drug dealing is being carried out at the premises by Barry and Leon Kalogirou
in the 109 Polker Club in Friern Barnet Road. Both Live at the 40 Betstyle Road N11 address.

Ref SXRT00351296 13" March 2009
Report stating that 109 Club had received a delivery of drugs.

Ref SXRT00354594 2™ June 2009
Report stating that Leon and Barry are dealing drugs from the 169 club in Friern Barnet Road N11.

Ref SXRT00361844 13" November 2009
Report stating that Leon Kalogirou is concerned in the supply of skunk. He regutarly frequents the 109

Club in Friern Barnet Road.

Ref SXRT00371538 12" July 2010
Intel from a person stating they have bought cannabis from Barry at the club and that beer was being sold

behind the bar.

Ref YERT00348346 27" August 2010
Intel of the entire family at 40 Betstyle Road, involvement in dealing drugs. Cannabis smoked there every

day.

Ref SXRT00375586 20" October 2010
Report stating the 109 Club, Friern Barnet Road N11 is busy with drug supply. It is closed in the day and

open in the evenings.

Ref YERT00321036 24" December 2010
Intel that drugs were being grown at the address of 40 Betstyle Road N11. The cccupants also have a

firearm. Barry and his mother are selling to youngsters at 109 Friern Barnet Road.

Ref SXRT00378360 6" January 2011
Report stating that drugs are being sold from the 109 Club, Friern Barnet Road, N11.

Ref SXRT00383046 15" April 2011
Report stating the club had a lot of activity over the last few days. They keep the barrier % the way down.
Two days prior there had been some suspicious activity seen by police and a car drove off on seeing that

officer.




Ref YERT00356492 6™ March 2013
Anthony Kalogirou stopped in a vehicle by an unmarked police unit. A full set of hydroponics growing
equipment was found in the rear of the car he was driving.

Ref YERT00358575 18™ April 2013
A male at 40 Betstyle Road N11 has purchased equipment known to be used in the process of dealing

drugs.

Ref SXRT00385955 5™ July 2011 ‘
Report stating the 109 Club is back open for business. Barry Kalogirou back dealing cannabis. People
getting in via the rear alley. Barry has been involved in the supply of drugs from a very young age. The
family are well aware of police tactics and know not to keep large volumes of product at addresses likely
to be raided by police.

Crime Report - 5205670/09 13" Mach 2009

Drugs warrant executed at 40 Betstyle Road N11. Elenie and Barry Kalogirou both arrested.

Elenie had told police that she had grown the cannabis for her husband whom she claimed needed it for
medical reasons.

Crime Report - 2424942/10_16™ October 2010
Cannabis warning issued to Leon Kalogirou as the result of a warrant being executed at the 109 Club,

Freirn Barnet Road, N11.

Crime Report - 2413281/11 31* May 2011

Barnet police have entered the premises of 109 Club, Friern Barnet Road N11 due to strong smell of
cannabis emanating from it. Three males were detained inside one of which was Antheny Kalogirou, A
large quantity of cannabis was found inside along with a number of items that led officers to believe that
dealing was taking place such as scales, small self seal bags, a book of names and numbers, several
mobile phones, cling film and cash. ‘

Crime Report - 5204545/11 24" February 2011
Warrant executed at 40 Betstyle Road N11 where Anthony Kalogirou was issued a cannabis warning
having been found with cannabis on him.

Crime Report - 5207740/11 5™ April 2011
Warrant executed at 109 Berkshire Gardens, N13, an address known to be linked to the Kalogirou family.
Barry Kalogirou was issued with a cannabis penalty fine having had a small amount on him.

Crime Report - 5218898/11 17" August 2011
Barry Kalogirou was arrested having been stopped by police in a vehicle that smelt of cannabis. Cannabis
was surrendered by him and scales were found nearby:.

Crime Report - 2415296/13 12" July 2013
Anthony Kalogirou was arrested having been stopped in a vehicle that smelt strongly of cannabis. He
Surrendered cannabis he had concealed in his underwear.

"4_. U — i




Anonymous Complaint

'L%"'S'l g ST AT g SgToRe,
L eNgsRaT st Mamer

u sew g

S long-n-mwE
(\Qﬁ Fmew BANET n@)_m

e l%"**S tws IMMVSE £ AT WS Of e LMB'?
ottt ~Atw~\°\- 1% %P‘.‘r?ﬁff’.‘ft—?’i(f‘?f\“““‘ﬂ., NG QA w\‘hw YIS Iy -
e A ERSES | ASMAES), GMoins TS ANE (i e T

e OF AT AATD SBSAV TAT La) b THE STIN oF Skunic W
PEAMATEY Toun) TAE ADADY. | Tond SETAMqUsMENT Pty
LORSD T NGATS A WEEK YT A Laund ) obetiaS) Wi e
y _GuEsies ofF GARVET “f“’\?i”%.. STADAHS & TAE POLLE | ThES
s AT Ve STy, ‘qufwm\
‘ QO kY MOTTID Qs UNHEEBAL ATiewiTien) 'F(Lw\—-\ T E THAT
OP_TU'?FE’ F{l\.Q\JM ALY TETAMU ST -

w-‘vw..:.-.‘,w}k%Je¢X.‘;¢‘q_ A e e .. .
i M"—' A'-')'ﬁ‘ N BT T PR )

R S PN SETARD SRS L ST AR
e NOOAS, |
Y NN P
R RO R—— S - i .
S )
. QQ L_[g '@,qub\ 'T(l%amt‘ &,‘TAAW \\..cv”\"‘ ' :
. W’:ﬁ‘:‘..‘:ﬁ?!’“..ﬁ.%‘."f‘rm_@&#}:!ﬁ%%,% e

30




Matters for
Decision



:9A0QE SUOISIOap 0} SUOSEY

:Aue JI ‘suonipuod pappy

00:22 00:ZL Aepung
00:€2 00:¢l Aepinjes
00:€Z 00:Z1 Aepu
00:€2 00:ZL Aepsiny |
00:€Z 00:Z1 Aepsaupap
00:€Z 00:Z1 Aepsen
00:€Z 00:Z1 Aepuop
auwll} 9w} jiej}s
pasnjay .0} papuswy :O_umo__n_o_m Se pajue.ls ysiuij UmwOQO._n_ Uowoao._n_ >mn_

sbBujwi] pue sAeq piepuels

Ajuo sasiwauid ayj uo joyooje jo A|ddns ayj} mojje oy
N3E LLN ‘Uopuo ‘peoy jauieg uidl4 601 ‘Hd919 Apaaio

NOISIOFAd d404 SH3L1VIN

32




:9A0QE SUOISIOap 0} SUoSeay

:Aue JI ‘suonipuod pappy

0022 002l Aepung
00:€¢ 00:¢l Aepinjes
00:€Z 00:Z) Aepl4
00:€2 002l Aepsiny 1
00:€2 00:2) Aepsaupap
00:€¢ 00:¢l Aepsen |
00:€¢ 00:¢l Aepuop
awli | awijels
pasnjay 10} papuawy uonesijdde se pajueis ysiuiy pasodoad | pasodoid Keq

sbuiwi] pue sAeq piepue}s

a11qnd ay) o} uado ale sasiwald sINOH

33



This page is intentionally left blank

34



	Agenda
	4 Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Procedure
	5 New Premises Licence, Greedy Greek, 109 Friern Barnet Road, London, N11 3EU

